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From: LiensNC Support <donotreply@liensnc.com>
To: Undisclosed recipients::

Subject: LiensNC Notice of Appointment of Lien Agent - Address: 345 Will Lucas Road, Linden, 28356

Date: Sun, Nov 6, 2016 12:10 pm

A(n) Appointment of Lien Agent was filed on November 06, 2016, 12:10:10 PM using the North Carolina Online Lien
Agent System (LiensNC). Details of this filing include:

Project Property

345 Will Lucas Road
Linden, NC 28356
Harnett County

Entry Number: 555390 (entry search, view related filings)
Date of Filing: November 06, 2016, 12:10:10 PM

Lien Agent

Chicago Title Company, LLC

Online: www liensnc.com
Address: 19 W. Hargett St., Suite 507 / Raleigh, NC 27601
Phone: 888-690-7384

. Fax: 913-489-5231

! Email: support@liensnc.com

[ Owner Information

Banah Homes Inc

! 2703 Will Lucas Road

i Linden, NC 28356

! United States Email: banahhomesinc@aol.com
Phone: 910-813-0194

Design Professionals

Date of First Furnishing

November 07, 2016

! Click to view full filing details
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